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TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent &Y e TIME: T,
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
School NDEP Coordinators

FROM: ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: August 29, 2023

SUBJECT: MEETING OF SCHOOL NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGAM
(NDEP) COORDINATORS

I The National Drug Education Program (NDEP) is one of the five flagship programs of the

Oplan Kalusugan sa Department of Education (OK sa DepEd) which aims to create awareness

on the ill effects of abusing drugs and to develop among students positive behavior and life

skills to resist drugs. Relative to NDEP is the Comprehensive Tobacco Control Program which

aims to promote a healthy environment in and around the premises of schools and DepEd

offices.

2. In line with this, all schools shall designate a permanent NDEP coordinator who is capacitated

and knowledgeable on the programs for ease of communication and smooth coordination

between the schools and the Division Office.

3. There will be a meeting of Schools National Drug Education Program Coordinators on August
31,2023 (3:00 PM) at the Division Conference Hall, 4" floor.
4. Agenda are:

Strengthening the National Drug Education Program in Schools
Action Plan

Reiteration in the submission of monthly accomplishment reports
Kumustahan

Other Matters

5. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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Schools Divisioﬂ Superhtendentﬂ‘?.
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